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With regard to house massing, I'd like to suggest moving away from mandating maximum ceiling heights. 

I'd like to recommend the introduction of a simple rule based on a 'standard ceiling height' (SCH) of 2.45 
meters or about 8 feet with no allowances other than directly above stairs. 

The area with a ceiling height over two SCH i.e. 4.9 meters and less than three SCH i.e. 7.35 meters shall 
be multiplied by two for total area calculation; 
the area with a ceiling height over three SCH i.e. 7.35 meters and less than four SCH i.e. 9.8 meters shall 

be multiplied by three for total area calculation; 
the area with a ceiling height over four SCH i.e. 9.8 meters and less than five SCH i.e. 12.25 meters shall be 

multiplied by four for total area calculation 
the area with a ceiling height over five SCH i.e. 12.25 meters and less than six SCH i.e . 14.7 meters shall be 

multiplied by five for total area calculation . 

For areas with a cathedral ceiling the calculation shall be based on the height from the floor to the highest 

point of the ceiling. 

This way the maximum height of the building can be defined as the distance between the ground and highest 
point of the roof irrespective of ceiling heights. 

Regards, 
Frank Suto 
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